
   
      Via email
October 16, 2023

Suzanne Sussman, Quality Manager
Esoterix Genetic Laboratories LLC
3400 Computer Drive
Westborough, MA  01581

RE: Licensure Status – Facility # 5759

Dear Laboratory Director:

I am writing regarding the licensure status of Esoterix Genetic Laboratories LLC, 3400 Computer
Drive, Westborough,  MA, Facility # 5759.  Please note that although the expiration date has passed the
following is in effect.

In accordance with section 13 of Chapter 30A of the Massachusetts General Laws (MGL), “..if a
licensee has, in accordance with any law and with agency regulation, made timely and sufficient
application for renewal, his license shall not expire until his application has finally been determined by
the agency.”    

A review of files indicates that the application for renewal of the license was timely received.    
Therefore, under the MGL, license remains in effect until such time as Department takes action on the
license application.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Respectfully yours,

   
Pamela Waksmonski, MS, MLS(ASCP)
Clinical Laboratory Program Manager




